Iﬂﬂ[ Agenda
Planning Board

ROl@SVllle Monday, October 25, 2021

7:00 PM

ITEM TOPIC

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Invocation

4. Approve September 27, 2021 Planning Board meeting minutes

5. MA 21-05 Preserve at Moody Farm

6. Planning Director's Report

a. Planning Department Updates
b. Development Activity Report

7. Town Attorney’s Report
8. Other Business
9. Adjournment

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs and services for
all people in compliance with the American with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance or
a particular accommodation for this meeting please contact the ADA Coordinator.



(11T g . Planning Board Meeting
];{()le Vllle September 28, 2021- 7:00 PM
et et i 502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571

Est. 1837

MINUTES
PRESENT: Mark Powers, Chairman Mike Moss, Vice-Chairman
Donnie Lawrence, Board Member Davion Cross, Board Member
Renorda Pryor, Board Member Jim Schwartz, Board Member
Steve Hill, Board Member Michelle Medley, Mayor Pro-Tem
Dave Neil, Town Attorney Meredith Gruber, Planning Director
Robin Peyton, Town Clerk James Carter, Planner |

ABSENT:

1.

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Mark Powers called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The board collectively recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION
Vice-Chairman Moss gave the invocation.

APPROVAL OF MINUTE

Moved by the Board Member Donnie Lawrence and second by Board Member Jim
Schwartz the motion to approve the minutes of August 23, 2021, carried by unanimous
vote.

Oath of Office
Town Clerk Peyton swore in Planning Board Members James Schwartz, Donnie Lawrence,
and Steve Hill.

1|Planning Board Meeting Minutes

September 28, 2021

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs and services for
all people in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance or
a particular accommodation please contact the ADA Coordinator.



6. ANX 21-03 Rolesville & Wake Forest Annexation Agreement
Planning Director Gruber informed the board about the annexation agreement
between Rolesville and Wake Forest.

Vice-Chairman Moss made a motion to approve ANX 21-03 annexation
agreement as presented, second by Board Member Davion Cross and carried
by unanimous vote.

7. Planning Director’s Report:
Meredith Gruber gave an update on the hiring process for a Senior Planner, current
planning inntitiaties, advisory board term expirations, and asked board members
about availability for November planning board meeting.

8. Town Attorney’s Report
Dave Neil informed the Planning Board that Under General Statute Chapter 160D
that ETJ members of the board do not vote on matters within Rolesville Corporate
Limits.

9. Other Business
Mayor Pro Tem Michelle Medley asked for Planning Board Member Steve Hill to introduce
hiself as a new member.

10. ADJOURN

There being no more business before the board, upon a motion by Board Member
Donnie Lawrence and second by Board Member Steve Hill, the motion to adjourn
carried by unanimous vote. The meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m.

ATTEST:

Mark Powers, Planning Board Chairman James Carter, Planner |

2|Planning Board Meeting Minutes
September 28, 2021

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs and services for
all people in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance or
a particular accommodation please contact the ADA Coordinator.



Rolesville

Genuine Community « Capital Connection

Est. 1837

Memo

To: Planning Board

From: Meredith Gruber, Planning Director
Date: October 22, 2021

Re: MA 21-05 Preserve at Moody Farm
Background

An application was received by the Town of Rolesville Planning Department in May 2021 for
51.78-acres located on Amazon Trail and Rolesville Road with Wake County PINs 1767-28-
4304 (Moody property) and 1767-28-4925 (Hollingsworth property). The applicants are
requesting to change the zoning from Residential-30 Wake County (R-30 WC) to Residential-3
Conditional District (R-3-CZ) to accommodate 82 single family lots. Based on the timing of the
application, the review falls under the Unified Development Ordinance.

There is an annexation case, ANX 21-02, associated with this rezoning request.

Preserve at Moody Farm Rendering



Applicant Justification
The narrative below was provided by the applicant.

The property is surrounded by single family development on three sides (Kalas Falls). This
development would continue that pattern, and provide for additional internal access between the
north and south portions of Kalas Falls. The zoning would be conditional on permitting only
single family development to the R-3 standard. Public utilities would be extended from existing
Kalas Falls.

Neighborhood Meeting

The applicants held two neighborhood meetings, one on September 14, 2021, and the other on
September 29, 2021. A total of 11 people attended the two neighborhood meetings. Minutes
are included as an attachment.

Comprehensive Plan

Land Use

The future land use designation of the subject property is Medium Density Residential. This
classification is predominately single family residential with portions of duplex, townhouse, or
multifamily residential. These are lots or tracts at a density range of three to five units per acre.
Single family detached housing is the predominant housing type in this land use category, but
the proposed density of 1.58 units per acre is below the typical medium density range.

Transportation and Traffic

According to Rolesville’s Community Transportation Plan Thoroughfare Recommendations,
Rolesville Road is planned as an eighty-foot right-of-way two-lane road with a two way left turn
lane, curb and gutter, sidewalks, and a sidepath. The sketch plan included with this rezoning
request shows dedication of fifteen additional feet of right-of-way to accommodate one-half of
the needed eighty-foot right-of-way.

A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) was not required; however, the applicant has provided a trip
generation and an evaluation of traffic from Stantec Consulting Services for the subject
development. The report included the following conclusions:
o The subject development is anticipated to generate less traffic than the thresholds
established in Section 8 of the Land Development Ordinance.
o The proposed driveway onto Rolesville Road is anticipated to operate at an acceptable
level of service at project build-out.
o The proposed development is expected to result in minimal increases in traffic volume
along Rolesville Road.

Development Review
The Technical Review Committee (TRC) has provided one round of review comments on the
sketch plan for the Preserve at Moody Farm.

A major staff comment was no greenway shown; the applicant revised the sketch plan to include
the greenway.

Comments from the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) included:
¢ NCDOT driveway permit will be required;



e Left turning lane will be required at the entrance on Rolesville Road;

¢ Right turning lane may be required at Rolesville Road entrance;

¢ Will need to look at traffic distribution from Kalas Falls using entrance on Rolesville
Road, to see if any offsite improvements will be required for this development.

The comments from NCDOT have not been addressed by the applicant.

Preliminary Staff Recommendation

The staff recommendation could be for approval if the applicant completely addresses the
TRC’s comments. The proposed use, single family detached housing, is reasonably consistent
with the Comprehensive Plan’s future land use classification and the character of the
surrounding area.

Attachments

MA 21-05 Application

MA 21-05 Sketch Plan

Neighborhood Meeting Minutes (provided by applicant)
Traffic Report (provided by applicant)



Case No.

= Date

ROleSVﬂle Map Amendment Application

Contact Information

Property Owner W.C. Jr. and Laura W Hollingsworth; Benny L and Jeffrey L Moody

Address please see Sheet 4 for addresses City/State/Zip

Phone Email

Developer Caruso Homes

Contact Name Michael Flynn, Acquisitions Manager
Address 206 High House Road City/State/Zip Cary, NC 27513

Phone 919-646-5114 Email mfleming@carusohomes.com

Property Information
Address Amazon Trail, Rolesville
Wake County PIN(s) 1767284304; 1767284925

Current Zoning District_R-30 Wake County Requested Zoning District R3-CZ

Total Acreage EI . 7@

Owner Signature
| hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is

found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the
Board may be invalidated.
Signature M é % %7/ Date Eh/’s’/ 2)

T %7 v / T 7

STATE OF NORTH CARO INPI\}(
COUNTY OF aNeE

I, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that 5 /)5 Mo /47 /é’f’l m bo 5’{ ‘/

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregomg instrument. This

the 517% day of %ﬁ / 20 Q {
. W WAz,

My commission expires 9 /‘9\( / 202

I

Ay

\

S 0%
R %
W qu{fm. , 53 om 2
Signature - Seal = =
= oz
n- %5
>

Town of Rolesville Pidh
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / Roféfsm,ﬁ’?ﬁ}&.gbv 1919.554.6517



lI.f!-i. | i,
Rolesville Map Amendment Application

Genuine Community « Capital Connection
Est. 1837

Property Owner Information

Wake County PIN Property Owner Mailing Address Zip Code

1767284304 Benny L and Jeffrey L Moody |1716 Rolesville Road
Wake Forest, NC 27587-9677

1767284925 W. C.Jrand LauraW. |P.O. Box 61
Hollingsworth Louisburg NC 27549-0061

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517




ROleSﬁlle Map Amendment Application

Genuine Community » Capital Connaction

Est. 1837

Metes and Bounds Description of Property

Please see attached description

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



ROle“_S\?ille Map Amendment Application

Rezoning Justification

The property is surrounded by single-family development on three sides (Kalas Falls). This
development would continue that pattern, and provide for additional internal access between

single-family development to the R-3 standard. Public utilities would be extended from existing

Kalas Falls.

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 319.554.6517



wmﬂ

Rolesville

Property Owner Information

Map Amendm

4

ent Application

Wake County PIN Property Owner Mailing Address Zip Code
(11374878 |Fenning Rowell, | 1750 Prlesville LA
Rachel Rewell | Uadio oot Ne | 27587- 2677
170132 8313 |Cpwepne Hurley 15707 utchell Il A
7 ks Frrest ol 275877257
161289615 | Chandoy T ank | 1109 Fresn e [2k
Gitn'cia H Wade %1%%}7/1&_ R7587 L5
ask.
1T6156093% | Bunlepf Thovvul | LLot Towtor 4]
Uipod ey aak | Tehulon, N (27697~ 6302
M(«)Iquﬂ) ‘aéy
1716738 1947 | paul thaldonido | 115FALe T,
[Wm'//e) Ne |27596 —9576
116136 469 | Bco D anh
T Hanm N 163 Filesrille A
Clovet Juake Fredt ne | 275%7-(7¢63
[7613654%  |Hey Mbicio 1700 [2Heasy) Je B
P-mr/gwegr ke Frresk Ne | 27587~ 4L 7]
1LT 4821423 |GnpFand I F | 7400 Frwler tA
Wieelos Zebdm e | 21597-%215 |

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



|J|ﬂl‘ﬂ!

Rolesvi

lle

Property Owner Information

Map Amendment Application

Wake County PIN Property Owner Mailing Address Zip Code
17673577170 | haldmd B asrk | 1725 Polesy|le BA
Bachdd E Ma////l)jﬁwa%_ﬂé 2T S87~ALS
W
1167727 2260 |Chn'shan & ask] [L2% Bolesuy lle BA
/.'nd/g E. W/ lder | jake Forestno| 275%7— 763
1767136 (153 |Jotunl. aud
Qune tHe P 1036 Rolesv! e A
Share. Rolesville Be | 27567~ 1743
[ 76738 Bo5 J@ﬁcrgq L. and | TolZ Suted, FDr
&'n,{g—rﬂw&ﬂﬁy Raleigin HC 27613 -2842
(167392542 | Brian R. dpt
fotherae C 55 13 fynaznTH 271587 —LB43
5eﬁmm,7‘msi‘ee<‘ Wnke Fres, NC
107 38 5477 | Bennyl ani Tl Boleswy)le PA
Conn it & MMeody) |Wate Forest, e | 27 567-9C77
1767 117 6297 Wetchedl Dhll A | Popey. 3557
Inesiers LG &AZJ,’V\& 27519 — 3557
[T 29 5806 |Iw Febhatd [N PA | 72 oy 35577
Yrutaters, LLC % ne 27519- 3557

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



March 30, 2021

MAP AMENDMENT/ZONING CONDITIONS FOR MOODY AND HOLLINGSWORTH PROPERTIES
PINs 1767284304 and 1767284925

1. Property shall be developed for single-family lots only.

SIGNED:

Bern T awierer /VWD "//5‘/;7’/

Benny L Mooy, Owner PIN 176728 Date

Oy Lo, M2 4/s/z)

Jeffrey L Moody, Owrler PIN 1767264304 Date

W C Hollingsworth, Jr. Owner PIN 1767284925 Date

Laura W Hollingsworth Owner PIN 1767284925 Date



Acknowledgement

STATE OF /Mor% Cmo [la a

COUNTY OF W M@&

. oy é;wre ce mf"z" : N : ; ;
I certify that 6'2 y . n 204 personally appeared before me this day, acknowledgmﬁ ] .
to me that he or she signed the foregoihg document: P Lmerd mend Agp /i caFre ~

Nanf or description of attached document v

I further certify that (select one of the following identification options):
[] Ihave personal knowledge of the identity of the principal(s)

B/I have seen satisfactory evidence of the principal’s identity, by a current state or )
federal identification with the principal’s photograph in the form of a /MC . Driverts L cerges

type of identification
[[] A credible witness,

, has sworn or affirmed to me the

name of credible witness
identity of the principal, and that he or she is not a named party to the foregoing
document, and has no interest in the transaction.

Date: %{/{//77—0,2( i %/ﬂ /// m
awwitegy, %FM\- M /1/4_,\,4%,15

. \ —
(Qfﬁcraf S(?Q'D \“&. WATK/@;,IO Typed or Printed Notary Name / /
_-3:'.\; Z My commission expires: (% Rt [P0/
S <ARY El / 7
- ] o Q=
=S T o =
- ~ =
[ PUBY am
%, &F
@, ke cO Sy
r.. .



October 15, 2021

Z:\Jobs\21-002 Moody Development Tract (R210002)\CAD\Sheets\5.0-5.2 Site Plan.dwg

"

- Z (oT o NS
S e ) e e e N B B Ci3
\ ! ! . | I | | | | SITE INFORMATION I
\ | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | ommm () <
! | | [ | | | | L "-C—‘ d’
\ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ TOTAL ACRES 49.917 (@) 5.2
o SRIRE
/\ \ | | | | | | | | , ! ! TOTAL LOTS 82 Q =« ¥
- \ I I I I | | | m =
. . . \ \ ' : ! ! ! ! | | | : | MIN LOT SIZE 10,000 SF 25
' ALAS FALLS \ ‘ N I ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ 1= L ’ i L _[ L MIN LOT WIDTH 65 LL =
L seds | N et S B R I N N I R N R | ‘o0 4t
! | | : ‘\ \ \ . \j - — — FRONT SETBACK 25' E o0 <3
' S
I I I l \ \ \ \ [ FRONT SETBACK 25' C £3.
o
\ ! : | | \ \ \ oo SIDE SETBACK 10 < Ll 2 39
N | | \ o2 N
1 e \ nZz
| 1 Y Faininl Fe— | DENSITY 1.6 UNIT/AC. §§ =
' H : —— =20
"H’ M i | 3 B T F i OPEN SPACE REQ. 10% /5 AC. 80
[y T - S
niE | ; || ! n | ,’ i 1 o ] ,' | ! m Tl Fat e —— OPEN SPACE PROVIDED 37% /18.81 AC Ly
=~ P C Il I ————
~_ I @ R | I | g " " I ! o | 'f 1 i 1 Iy ik /0 OPENSPACE TR — —— ACTIVE REQUIRED 2.5 AC (50% OF 5 AC)
-~ N | 108545F | [ 13855 | ,’ ' % 1@ B | N e M I I ! // ! 7.7 eeaEmeeammmmem— T T T — — ~
~ R N e = o '@ i o ] '4 | ik ], ol A "~ _ ACTIVE SHOWN 2.7 AC
N - L’_‘J 10,642 5 |I II 11,720 5F / | / Ty 'I | | @ / /I /]! i\ | i. //// : — \ ~ °o°°°°°°°°°°°°°°o
= T s e N\ @ ) et | ~ >~ & AMERICAN %
\ - S L [ ) s ) wins || BB 0 /', ~ \ ~ . SENGINEERING S
A& A\ Oy, C—3881 &,
///Zf//// \ °°°°°ooooo°°°°°
7 S I o WETLANDS
NI Y 1PN T s - \ NOTES PRELIMINARY
: N Iy o I ey -~ N N\ N L.EXISTING BUILDINGS TO BE REMOVED
- 4111'305% ,’ I l’ 10,092 5F | ,' 110,406 SF ,’ I Fp B | ey >\ ~
-\ \ PR - : [ il il I " o K 2. SCM'S ARE SHOWN FOR LOCATION ONLY. FINAL EROSION
\‘ |‘ \~..-...______~ N ,,/ x/' ," / 50" NEUSE RIPARIAN BUFFER(TYE) ~—_ CONTROL PLAN WILL CALCULATE CORRECT SCM SIZES
\“ - 7 I
;4 \\‘\ 3.SEWER ACCESS FROM ADJACENT DEVELOPMENT TO BE
L\ DETERMINED UPON FINAL LAYOUT
?//é/}/,
72\
o\
1)) / ; 4.ALL EXISTING PONDS ARE TO BE REMOVED
/l 7o 2
i o FOR INFORMATION, ONLY
P/ H o
[/ i % OPEN SPACE | i
! \‘l\_ E \ “‘ /' /// o —
' / I 5 27 T ——
\ \“ // "y , —': /' /
N 10,415SF / 4 /4y - R
> L\\ /) /] / o"' S
L \J// 10,018 5F ///
Iy <l 00,5 F137; N Y
""}’,'/ > ¢ ~ <\ S P - \,\\ ~ !
\ ,/ ’ SX , T
LK T X XL

I
I | I
‘@1!; ! h | i
1278 "’lehl Il
I || 100808 |1 1

\ 10,1885F | I | /
> A '~ . N ' & | 10,094F ” I w2 | !

VIULBERR
— L TREEDRIVE

-

\
|
I

™ 50" NEUSE RIPARIAN BUFFER [TVE)

\

pmmmmn®

E ! ACTIVE OPEN SPACE 258 { # G | o < X ) R / e / N %
VA 2.70 AC. 2 .. fot o — - 127065F I N n
o [] ¢ \ \ OPEN SPACE = - ’0 | <
! WETLANDS ’ T A [ 1,31 o
\ | _ —— o=
7 . — ] ~
97 ¢ —-=
v /
(] " @ = ™~ / L
& \L 10,724 F I /' \x <~ ’ L/ @ 'z
/ —--— 3 ~ i
I \ T
D H | 107535F) e I . b ssiose | 7
R 1L ' Lt o
— s81°39' 24"w '/ =
113.12' D=

10' MULTIPLE

RANAPRLE LN ——

STIPULATION FOR REUSE
USE PATH

. : THIS DRAWING WAS PREPARED FOR USE
- ~—— e T Y, ST P vd ON THE SPECIFIC SITE, NAMED HEREON,
. , W\-- - /~ OPENSPACE | | S - CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH ITS ISSUE
R : N SN 7 7 oA | niEsE 4/ DATE AS LISTED, HEREON. AND IT IS NOT
o~ nl i ) -\ | LA —— 7,0 \ SUITABLE FOR USE ON A DIFFERENT
,/ Ao NN ol | ‘F YO\ 20780 i A o Y2 O PROJECT SITE OR AT A LATER TIME.
2 o | | N \ | [ USE OF THIS DRAWING FOR REFERENCE OR
7 RICAHAHEORANEIRE % \ Ae QUadtes s s
14 100 YR [ | 10,607 SF N\ | | XSS NS S S, SN S T AAN S S S S S S S S S S S SRR e e
" 14 [rLooD ELev 1y sty L EEEEUE NN | N\ WETLANDS Iy v T N ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS. REPRODUCTION
~ i £355.00 R o e AR u /) O\ERHANG OF THIS DRAWING FOR REUSE ON
1 1! o o | N \ ANOTHER PROJECT IS NOT AUTHORIZED
1 ||| I I R R o AND MAY BE CONTRARY TO THE LAW.
I 1
' I l 00 YR
I RV
————————————————————— 1 Y
------------------- K v | | [
\ N | ! I
13 \ \ | !
L vy !
,{ / “ ‘\ . - p / I \ \ \ \ NN 100 YR \ /
71/ . >,
‘/ ‘s ! ‘\ ‘\ ’ / I | | | | ' I / h \ N e FLOOD ELEV \ , _ //
VL 1 | I S 137498 -
~ | | i S~< 100 YR /
RS N \‘ ‘\ P )/ ! [ ‘ KALAS FALLS ! N 50’A/Z-'USE/?/PA/?M/VH(/FFH/WFV—/ - - /
\ \ ~ \ b4 s \ ’ / 374.98 _ /
NS ~ ‘ , .
NN ~ \ ’ / I \ \ \ -
RN Voo g ., I | | | I / I ~ N ¥7
N \\ 1 | | \ ’ . | | | | | | | ~ ~~
N \\ ‘ ‘ \ / | | | /
\\\\\ [N A\ N /’ [ \ L \

THE PRESERVE AT
MOODY FARM
ROLESVILLE ROAD
WAKE COUNTY, NC

/
\ ’
\\\:\\\ A Y /\ N ’/ P 4
NN \‘ | . % ‘I .
S~ N /
\\\\\\\\ ~\ \\ | FLOOE;LZE; / N 7 (
NS s I . \ GRAPHIC SCALE
100 0 100 200 4Q0
ROW ROW
50.0' PUBLIC ROW ( IN FEET )
1inch =100
1 50 5.5' 27.0' ROADWAY 5.5' - N JOB NUMBER:
- PLANTING PLANTING - .
Wy, SIDEWALK STRIP , , STRIP SIDEWALK o CHECKED BY:
4*. PER PLAN | 11 11 |5 PER PLAN 1> DRAWN BY
0. ! . .02 .
4, 2 23| 0.02 0.02 | 20 2
P [—" —— & DATE:
g 7 AV N4
30" CONCRETE JPAVEMENT DESIGN: (| \—30" CONCRETE SHEET TITLE:
CURB & GUTTER " CURB & GUTTER
8" CABC
NOTE 3759.58 CITY OF RALEIGH - PLANS AUTHORIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION OVERALL
- Electronic Approval: This approval is being issued electronically. This approval is valid only upon the
1. NORMAL CROWN OF 0.02 UNLESS OTHER\A{|ISE DIRECTED BY TOWN ENGINEER. signature of a City of Raleigh Review Officer below. The City will retain a copy of the approved plans. S ITE P I_AN
2. ASPHALT WILL BE INSTALLED AT A MIN. 1.5" LIFTS. Any work authorized by this approval must proceed in accordance with the plans kept on file with the ] (]
1 1 City. This electronic approval may not be edited once issued. Any modification to this approval once 5 5 L]
2 7 B_ B O N A 50 R/W issued will invalidate this approval. - ' W -!]_i_l;_l ) ‘
WNL.NC.811.0 o/
TYP I CA L S ECTI O N City of Raleigh Development Approval NSZ; Cea;;rﬁnalgglging SHEET NO.:
811 or 1-800-632-4949 5 0
. . . Remote Ticket Entry .
Raleigh Water Review Officer http://nc811.org/remoteticketentry.htm



AutoCAD SHX Text
 City of Raleigh Development Approval                                                  Raleigh Water Review Officer                              Raleigh Water Review Officer

AutoCAD SHX Text
STIPULATION FOR REUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING WAS PREPARED FOR USE ON THE SPECIFIC SITE, NAMED HEREON, CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH ITS ISSUE DATE AS LISTED, HEREON. AND IT IS NOT SUITABLE FOR USE ON A DIFFERENT PROJECT SITE OR AT A LATER TIME. USE OF THIS DRAWING FOR REFERENCE OR EXAMPLE ON ANOTHER PROJECT REQUIRES THE SERVICES OF PROPERLY LICENSED ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS. REPRODUCTION OF THIS DRAWING FOR REUSE ON ANOTHER PROJECT IS NOT AUTHORIZED AND MAY BE CONTRARY TO THE LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3881

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES SOUTHEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE


Tucker-Wilkins & Moody Neighborhood Meeting 9-14-21

On-line Attendees:

Ed Rountree
Jeff Moody
Rico Glover
Giny Wheeler

Comments:

Mr. Rountree had asked where the sidewalk along the westside of Rolesville Rd was to end with the
development of the Tucker-Wilkins and if it would be extended to Mitchell Mill Rd.

Response- The sidewalk would extend to the southern edge of the property along Rolesville Rd.

General comment from the people in attendance was wanting to confirm when the projects would start
construction.

Response- Timing of the start of construction is unknown currently due to the unknown timing for plan
approval and getting the necessary permits.

General comment from the people in attendance was wanting to know what the road improvements
were going to be for the Rolesville Rd. Gap that was agreed upon with the Kalas Falls Rezoning and the
timing of those improvements.

Response- The improvements that are to be constructed with Kalas Falls will start with the phase 1
construction. A time has not been set.



._.aﬁxm_»né_ﬁnzm N. 30009\ ZmuanmOmIOOw Z_mmdzo

_,\_mm::@ Date & Time: Tuesday, mmvﬁmBUmﬁ 14, 2021, 6pm

1N

Name . kddress IPhone = EMal @@
&?ﬁi\fﬂé 2\ “b.cir.v*v? W\Vﬁv ﬂg&\Urtv \mmvdm \ Q}Pr&ﬁ?&d 5@ @P/rﬂv Pﬂ
Fesley Klnleer 13507 Tavswsd Winy €T5 40T 4 [osla gl el @ yahos: com

TS Vi~ 24 VI

Ele eI INe?)

Q- mmﬁtw&mv @HDACOA@ @ Hrob..

J h |

mﬂv&ﬂ@ﬁmégﬁm&cﬁﬁ

Ger dIG-Li8-5216

wgﬁxww m%cmu Gol. wOm

J

Nﬁ&S\AQWN&&

7 o
G?uﬁ (o Do acs

o W SREE yIUA L,

HG -3%0-f240

Boninsirvere @ k&\mu&\mmﬂ\\

\/l\/.\l/l\/l\’

— T —

SEFT M&.@Np




Tucker-Wilkins & Moody Neighborhood Meeting 9-29-21

On-line Attendees:

Annette Shore
Raul Maldonado

Moody/Hollingsworth:

Comments:
Annette- Asked if a buffer was being provided along her common property-line because of dog kennel.
Response- Currently a buffer is not being proposed but planting could be added on the deeper lots.

Annette- Asked if the developer would consider putting a fence along her common property-line with
the dog kennel.

Response- A fence might be an alternative and we would take it to our client. She said that the
developer could contact her directly to discuss the fence detail.

Annette- Asked what if anything is being planned for the strip of land along her northern property-line.
Response- Nothing is being proposed and is planned to stay natural.

Annette- Asked what was asked our discussed at the previous neighborhood mtg.
Response- The main talking points were the timing of construction for the projects and the timing of the
road improvements that are to be built with the Kalas Falls development.

Raul had no specific comment on the project but did ask about the R/W along his property frontage of
Rolesville Rd.

Tucker/Wilkins:

Annette- Asked what the total number of units was being proposed for this project

Response- The concept plan shown at the meeting showed a total of 96 units, 27 SF and 69 TH. The
developer is currently looking at reducing the total number of TH’s.

Raul- Had no comment on the project.



Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
@ Sta ntec 801 Jones Franklin Road, Suite 300, Raleigh, NC 27606

October 8, 2021
File: 171002513

Attention: Meredith Gruber
Town of Rolesville
502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571

Dear Ms. Gruber,

Reference: Moody / Hollingsworth Property (A.K.A. The Preserve at Moody Farm)

The purpose of this letter is to provide trip generation and an evaluation of traffic for the subject
development. The development, currently proposed by Caruso Homes, is located along Rolesville Road
in Rolesville. The conceptual site plan, prepared by American Engineering Associates — Southeast, PA,
proposes 82 detached single-family homes. Access to the site is envisioned to be provided by one full-
movement driveway onto Rolesville Road as well as two stub connections to the planned Kalas Falls
residential development. The site plan can be found in the attachments. This letter presents trip
generation, distribution, and traffic analysis of the proposed driveway onto Rolesville Road.

TRIP GENERATION

The proposed development is anticipated to consist of 82 detached single-family homes. Estimated
weekday daily, AM peak hour, and PM peak hour trips for the proposed use were calculated using
methodology contained within the Institute of Transportation Trip Generation Manual, 10th Edition. The
methodology was supplemented using the North Carolina Department of Transportation Congestion
Management Section Rate vs Equation Spreadsheet (July 1, 2018). Trip generation results are shown in
Table 1. It should be noted that no reductions due to internal capture or pass-by trips are applicable to
this type of development.

Table 1: Proposed Trip Generation

Proposed Use / si Unit Daily AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
ize nits ]
Land Use Code Trips Total | Enter | Exit | Total | Enter | Exit
Single-Family Housing
(LUC 210) 82 d.u. 866 63 16 47 84 53 31
Net New External Trips 866 63 16 47 84 53 31

Section 8 of the Town of Rolesville Land Development Ordinance (adopted June 1, 2021) establishes
thresholds for when a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) is required for a particular development. Those are as
follows:

e The proposed development could be expected to generate one hundred (100) or more added vehicle
trips to or from the site during the peak traffic hour.

e The proposed development could be expected to generate one thousand (1,000) or more added
vehicle trips to or from the site during a twenty-four (24) hour period.



October 8, 2021
Meredith Gruber
Page 2 of 3

Reference: Moody / Hollingsworth Property (A.K.A. The Preserve at Moody Farm)

Accordingly, the subject development is anticipated to generate less traffic than the thresholds
established in Section 8 of the Land Development Ordinance.

TRAFFIC EVALUATION

Traffic was evaluated at the driveway of the proposed development as well as along Rolesville Road.
Weekday AM (7:00-9:00 AM) and PM (4:00-6:00 PM) turning movement counts were collected on
Wednesday, September 12, 2018 at the intersection of Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road. These
traffic counts were grown by two-percent (2%) per year from 2018 to 2026 to account for future traffic
growth along Rolesville Road. In addition to this background growth, the following nearby approved
developments were accounted for:

e The Point (A.K.A. Young Street PUD)
o Wheeler Tract
e Kalas / Watkins Family Property

The trips generated by the proposed development (as shown in Table 1) were assigned to the
surrounding roadway network using the distribution presented in the Kalas / Watkins Family Property TIA.
That is, sixty-percent (60%) being assigned to/from the north along Rolesville Road. The remaining forty-
percent (40%) is assigned to/from the south along Rolesville Road. Traffic volume calculations and
figures are included as attachments.

PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

Primary access to the site will be provided by a driveway on Rolesville Road. This is anticipated to
operate under the control of a stop-sign on the proposed driveway. The ultimate cross-section of
Rolesville Road is a two-lane with a two-way left-turn lane. Accordingly, this analysis assumes a left-turn
lane is installed by the development’s build-out year (i.e. 2026).

Capacity analysis was performed for the proposed driveway onto Rolesville Road using Synchro (version
10) software. The level of service (LOS) for the study intersections is summarized in Table 2.

Analysis indicates that this proposed driveway is expected to operate at an acceptable LOS in the study
year 2026.

Table 2: Rolesville Road at Site Driveway Level of Service and Delay

2026 Build LOS (Delay in sec./veh.)
Intersection / Approach Intersection Control
AM PM
Overall Intersection A (0.6) A (0.5)
Eastbound Approach Stop Controlled C (16.6) B (14.8)
Northbound Left-Turn A (9.5) A (9.2)




October 8, 2021
Meredith Gruber
Page 3 of 3

Reference: Moody / Hollingsworth Property (A.K.A. The Preserve at Moody Farm)

ROLESVILLE ROAD

Traffic generated by the proposed development during the AM and PM peak hours constitutes at most
seven percent (7%) of the total volume of traffic at the site driveway. At the nearby intersection of
Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road, the proposed development is anticipated to add at most 33 vehicles
per hour, or approximately one vehicle every two minutes, to the intersection. Therefore, increases in
delays at nearby intersections are expected to be minimal with the addition of site traffic.

CONCLUSIONS
Based on the information presented herein, the following can be said of the proposed development:

o The subject development is anticipated to generate less traffic than the thresholds established in
Section 8 of the Land Development Ordinance.

e The proposed driveway onto Rolesville Road is anticipated to operate at an acceptable level of
service at project build-out.

e The proposed development is expected to result in minimal increases in traffic volume along
Rolesville Road.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding the information presented herein.

Regards,

& p
. . )
Stantec Consulting Services Inc. > ,
[~ o s -
=~ T a, . )
= { SEAL i %
Sl — : i 039265 ;i.§
"; .'. \. s O:
Matt Peach, PE, PTOE X "-‘OA’G INES ol
Senior Transportation Engineer '&, e raerenes®” QQ,Y;"
Phone: (919) 865-7375 "fﬂEW “\‘
Matt.Peach@Stantec.com l"" “\\‘
/8021
Attachment: Conceptual Site Plan, Traffic Counts, Trip Generation, Traffic Volume Calculations, Trafﬂc Volume Figures, Synchro Reports
C. Jay Gilleece (American Engineering)

Brad Haertling (American Engineering)



SEPTEMBER

w; ROleSVlHe DEVEE%ZF} MENT

REPORT

HIGHLIGHTS

1. Public Hearing on Case: ANX21-03-
Wake Forest Annexation Agreement- APPROVED

2. Evidentiary Hearing Case: SP21-01-
Cobblestone SUP Amendment- APPROVED

For more information or assistance,

Please contact:

Shelly Raby, Planning Development Specialist
Phone: 919-554-6517
shelly.raby@rolesville.nc.gov

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs and services
for all people in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need
assistance or a particular accommodation please contact the ADA Coordinator.




Developments

CURRENT RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS WITH PERMITS ISSUED
Summary of Activity by Subdivision

Total Total Un-permitted Permits Permits
Buildable Permits Issued Lots Issued in Issued
Subdivision Lots Per Development Remaining September YTD
Averette Ridge 159 159 0 11
Carlton Pointe 301 267 26 3 12
Elizabeth 51 32 19 2 32
Springs
Granite Crest 5 1 1 1
Granite Falls 101 99 0 1 18
Perry Farms 74 66 07 1 o5
Stonewater 208 207 1 17
Willoughby a8 88 0 7
TOTAL 984 919 54 7 123
Eliz. Springs 54 11 43 11
Townhomes
TOTAL 54 11 43 26
Total
Residential 1038 930 97 149
Permits Issued




Permits issued in 2020 vs 2021

80

70

60 47

50

40

30

20

10 \o

0 New Singl_e-Famin New Townhomes Certificate of All Permit Types
Dwellings Occupancy Issued
e Sept 2020 19 5 14 71
—/S
e Sept 2021 8 0 6 47
e Sept 2020 VS Sept 2021

The Town of Rolesville has experienced an overall decrease in permitting activity compared
to this time last year.

Permits Issued in the Last 6 Months

= New Single-Family Dwellings = New Townhomes
= Certificate of Occupancy & Certificates of Completion/Compliance
= Residential Alterations/Accessory = Trade
8 All Permits
200
150

100

: : s 5
50 s S

" et
0 —

APR-21 MAY-21 JUNE-21 JUL-21 AUG-21 SEPT-21




Development Projects Summary

Detailed information regarding these projects can be found by clicking on the link provided
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/planning/development-projects

Commercial/ Other

Carlton Pointe Green Way Trail Rolesville CrossFit C4 Investments
101 and 115 Redford Place Drive 1200 Granite Falls Blvd. 515 S. Main St.
Carolina Legacy Volleyball Cobblestone

Residential

A-Master Team Townhomes - 47 New Townhomes

Chandlers Ridge- 90 New Single-Family Homes

Elizabeth Springs- 89 New Single-Family Homes & 98 New Townhomes

Kalas Falls- 484 New Single-Family Homes & 108 New Townhomes

Perry Farms Phase 2- 33 New Single-Family Homes

Preserve at Jones Dairy Road Central- 261 New Single-Family Homes & 173 New Townhomes
Preserve at Jones Dairy Road North- 141 New Single-Family Homes & 65 New Townhomes
Preserve at Jones Dairy Road South- 221 New Single-Family Homes

Regency at Heritage- 27 New Single-Family Homes

The Point- 483 New Single-Family Homes & 324 New Townhomes

The Townes at Carlton Pointe- 53 New Townhomes

Hopper Community — 177 New Single-Family Homes & 120 New Townhomes

PROJECTS BY THE NUMBERS

= Proposed New Single-Family Homes # Proposed New Townhomes
600 484 483
500 —
400 E
300 % 221
200 90 go98 =108 W B
100 47 == 3 = =
= = = 0 = =
0 = = == EE = =EgE =
SR P © v & & &
e,'b Q}e)o.) \\(\Q} Q(b\ fbc"@ \,& ($\ \,\}9
< ) %Q ’b% QY (‘\\' eo o)
x@ N X < @ S
2 \& NS > o O 2 >
W O NZ & @ o &
ke ® 6@ % & Q& &%e; S
< @ 4 )
Q 3 < Q@



https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/planning/development-projects

	2021-10-25 Planning Board Agenda
	2021 09 28 PB_ Mtg_ Min
	MA 21-05 Preserve at Moody Farm - Case Package for Planning Board 10252021
	MA 21-05 Preserve at Moody Farm Staff Report Memo
	MA 21-05 Application Signed (Attachment 1)
	MA 21-05 Overall Site Plan (Attachment 2)
	Sheets and Views
	5.0-5.2 Site Plan-5.0 Overall Site Plan


	MA 21-05 Neighborbood Meeting Minutes (Attachment 3)
	Neighborbood Mtg. Notes 9-14-21
	Neighborbood Mtg. Notes 9-29-21

	MA 21-05 Traffic Report (Attachment 4)
	Trip Generation
	Traffic Evaluation
	Proposed Driveway
	Rolesville Road

	Conclusions


	September 2021  Development Report



